Anirban Ghosh

From: Saibal Banerjee

Sent: 05 December 2020 20:28

To: Anirban Ghosh

Subject: RE: APPROVAL FOR TRAIN TICKET - FOR MEETING ON 10TH DECEMBER'2020

Try for AC3 first in both occasions and only on failing both cases, go for AC 2. Please take morning or
afternoon train on 11th December from Kolkata.

Regards

Saibal

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: Anirban Ghosh <Anirban.Ghosh@aristonthermo.com>

Date: 05/12/2020 19:46 (GMT+05:30)

To: Saibal Banerjee <Saibal.Banerjee@aristonthermo.com>

Subject: APPROVAL FOR TRAIN TICKET - FOR MEETING ON 10TH DECEMBER"2020

Dear Sir,

Please approve Train Ticket for attend meeting on 10" December’2020. As there is no available ticket for Kolkata &
Returning Siliguri. As discussed with the travel agent, they will make the both ticket in special quota as per
availability of AC 2 or AC 3. Please do the needful.

Thanks & Regards,

Anirban Jyoti Ghosh

@ fgﬁﬁlﬂ%‘ﬁ Manager - Sales
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Sustainability is one of our Corporate Values. Please think before you print this email
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